Mud

Artist



Previous Exhibitions

FEB 2023

SOLO SHOW, Gravesend

The Artist is Insane - an exhibition of mental illness and creativity

OCT 2022/2023

GROUP SHOW, Online
NSUN digital creative exhibition

FEB 2023

GROUP SHOW, Kensington, London Parallax Art Fair

Upcoming Exhibitions

APR-JUN 2024

SOLO SHOW, Manchester Mad Pride and Disability

OCT 2024

SOLO SHOW, Gravesend 'Untitled'

Featured in Publications

AUTUMN 2022

COVER PAGES - Asylum Magazine

WINTER 2022

FRONT COVER - Hopezine

SUMMER 2023

GROUP ZINE - Out of Our Minds

Rosemarie Foad

07843837294 creatormud@gmail.com creatormud.co.uk

An unconventional multidisciplinary artist currently working in Northfleet, Kent. Facilitating tough discussions about mental health using the visual medium of acrylic painting, creating powerful, raw and vividly expressive artworks that explore madness and psychiatric survival. Recently, creating works that explore the experiences of mental health recovery.

Experience

Bethlem Gallery / Artist

2023 - PRESENT, Beckenham

Creating work for the Museum's collection, designing postcards for the Museum gift shop, producing artwork to display and sell at the Bethlem Gallery Art Fair

Outside In / Artist

2023 - PRESENT, Remote

Working as a member of an artistic community to produce work in response to personal themes, and displaying them in the Outside In online gallery

Education

University of Worcester / BA (Hons) in Illustration

SEPT 2012 - MAY 2015, WORCESTER

University for the Creative Arts / Foundation Diploma in Art and Design

SEPT 2011 - JUNE 2012, ROCHESTER

Awards

- 2023 Sane Creative Awards Scheme
- 2023 Peer Award for Excellence, Creative Lives Awards
- 2015 Worcestershire County Council Illustration
 Graduate Award